Page 1 of 3

1o 134 - T

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 3:53 PM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams; Bob Casey; Beth Salak
Subject: FW. Docket 110134-TL 2012 High Cost Certification for Rural Carriers

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will move DN 03405-11 from Dockets 090168-TL
and 010977-TL +o Docket 110134-TL..

Thanks for catching that !

flarguerite . MecLean
Commission Deputy Elerk T3
Afloriva JPublic Service Commission
@ffice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard @ak WBoulepmd
TCallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:54 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Docket 110134-TL 2012 High Cost Certification for Rural Carriers

Please let me know if you need me to do anything.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk I

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psec.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Jim Polk

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:44 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Jim Polik

Subject: Docket 110134-TL 2012 High Cost Certification for Rural Carriers
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Good morning Dorothy,

| just left a voice-mail on your phone, however, | thought | would follow it up with
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this email.

Once again this year, we already have set up a new Docket No. 110134-TL for the new 2012
Certification for High-cost by the 8 rural carriers. Every year we close out the previous year's docket
around October after the PSC certifies to the FCC and USAC.

To date, we received TDS and Smart City who filed their reports under the correct 'new' docket
number, 110134-TL. The letter to all 8 ETCs sent out under Beth's signature specified the 110134-TL
docket for 2012 Certification and once the letter was signed and mailed out to the 8 High cost rural
carriers, | followed it up with an email notification with the new docket number letting each of them
know that the letter would be arriving by USPS.

Windstream just filed their report and did so incorrectly under Docket No. 090168 which is

closed. Piease move document 03405-11 from 090168-TL. to 110134-TL. In case any of the other 5
remaining ETCs incorrectly submit under either 090168-TL or 100150-TL, please file these under the
correct Docket No. 110134-TL, 2012 High Cost certification.

If you have any questions, please give me a call. Thanks for your assistance in this matter...jim

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Compliance

Bureau of Performance Analysis

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Tel; 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511
JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 4:24 PM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Diamond Williams; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket

Thank you, Jim. The new Docket No. is 110134-TL. | am entering it as you read this.

From: Jim Polk

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:04 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Diamond Williams; Jim Polk; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: Request to Establish Docket

Dorothy and Diamond,
The company codes are as follows:

Windstream TL 716
Frontier TL 732

GTC TL 719
ITS TL 712
NEFCOM TL 715
TDS TL 718
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Smart City TL731

T-Mobile does not have a company code because it is a Wireless Carrier....

If you have any questions, please let me know...Thanks! jim

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Compliance

Bureau of Performance Analysis

2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511

JPolk@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 12:51 PM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Diamond Williams

Subject: Request to Establish Docket

Hi Jim,

We have received the request to establish docket regarding the rural teleommunications carriers however, there are no
company codes listed. Please provide those as soon as possible and we'll get this new docket started ASAP. Thank
you for your help!

Dorothy

5/18/2011




